




















































































From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Barron, Jeanette
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Paradis, Kyle O;

Walls, Christopher
Subject: Approved Administrative Order PLC-804-A
Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:01:15 AM
Attachments: PLC804A Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order PLC-804-A which authorizes COG Operating, LLC (229137)
to surface commingle or off-lease measure, as applicable, the following wells:
 

Well API Well Name UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool
30-025-42763 Monet Federal Com #3H E/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-42765 Monet Federal Com #8H E/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-42766 Monet Federal Com #9H W/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-42767 Monet Federal Com #10H W/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-47824 Monet Federal Com #601H W/2 4-25S-33E 96392
30-025-47825 Monet Federal Com #602H W/2 4-25S-33E 96392
30-025-47826 Monet Federal Com #701H W/2 4-25S-33E 98180

 
The administrative order is attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any
conditions of approval. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


APPLICATION FOR SURFACE COMMINGLING 
SUBMITTED BY COG OPERATING, LLC 


 
ORDER NO. PLC-804-A


ORDER 


The Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”), having considered the 
application and the recommendation of the OCD Engineering Bureau, issues the following Order. 


FINDINGS OF FACT 


1. COG Operating, LLC (“Applicant”) submitted a complete application to surface commingle 
the oil and gas production from the pools, leases, and wells identified in Exhibit A 
(“Application”). 


2. Applicant proposed a method to allocate the oil and gas production to the pools, leases, and 
wells to be commingled. 


3. To the extent that ownership is diverse, Applicant provided notice of the Application to all 
persons owning an interest in the oil and gas production to be commingled, including the 
owners of royalty and overriding royalty interests, regardless of whether they have a right or 
option to take their interests in kind, and those persons either submitted a written waiver or 
did not file an objection to the Application. 


4. Applicant provided notice of the Application to the Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) 
or New Mexico State Land Office (“NMSLO”), as applicable. 


5. Applicant certified the commingling of oil and gas production from the pools, leases, and 
wells will not in reasonable probability reduce the value of the oil and gas production to less 
than if it had remained segregated. 


6. Applicant submitted or intends to submit one or more proposed communitization 
agreement(s) (“Proposed Agreement(s)”) to the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, identifying 
the acreage of each lease to be consolidated into a single pooled area (“Pooled Area”), as 
described in Exhibit B. 


CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 


7. OCD has jurisdiction to issue this Order pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 
70-2-6, 70-2-11, 70-2-12, 70-2-16, and 70-2-17, 19.15.12. NMAC, and 19.15.23. NMAC. 


8. Applicant satisfied the notice requirements for the Application in accordance with 
19.15.12.10.A.(2) NMAC, 19.15.12.10.C.(4)(c) NMAC, and 19.15.12.10.C.(4)(e) NMAC, 
as applicable.  







Order No. PLC-804-A  Page 2 of 4 


9. Applicant satisfied the notice requirements for the Application in accordance with 
19.15.23.9.A.(5) NMAC and 19.15.23.9.A.(6) NMAC, as applicable. 


10. Applicant’s proposed method of allocation, as modified herein, complies with 
19.15.12.10.B.(1) NMAC or 19.15.12.10.C.(1) NMAC, as applicable. 


11. Commingling of oil and gas production from state, federal, or tribal leases shall not 
commence until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, in accordance with 
19.15.12.10.B.(3) NMAC and 19.15.12.10.C.(4)(h) NMAC. 


12. By granting the Application with the conditions specified below, this Order prevents waste 
and protects correlative rights, public health, and the environment. 


ORDER 


1. Applicant is authorized to surface commingle oil and gas production from the pools, leases, 
and wells identified in Exhibit A. 


Applicant is authorized to store and measure oil and gas production off-lease from the pools, 
leases, and wells identified in Exhibit A at a central tank battery or gas title transfer meter 
described in Exhibit A. 


2. This Order supersedes Orders PLC-804 and OLM-148. 


3. For each Pooled Area described in Exhibit B, Applicant shall submit a Proposed Agreement 
to the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, prior to commencing oil and gas production.  If 
Applicant fails to submit the Proposed Agreement, this Order shall terminate on the 
following day. 


No later than sixty (60) days after the BLM or NMSLO approves or denies a Proposed 
Agreement, Applicant shall submit a Form C-103 to OCD with a copy of the decision and a 
description of the approved lands, as applicable.  If Applicant withdraws or the BLM or 
NMSLO denies a Proposed Agreement, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action, 
and Applicant shall cease commingling the production from the Pooled Area.  If the BLM or 
NMSLO approves but modifies the Proposed Agreement(s), Applicant shall comply with the 
approved Agreement(s), and no later than sixty (60) days after such decision, Applicant shall 
submit a new surface commingling application to OCD to conform this Order with the 
approved Agreement(s).  If Applicant fails to submit the new surface commingling 
application or OCD denies the new surface commingling application, this Order shall 
terminate on the date of such action.  


Applicant shall allocate the oil and gas production to each lease within a Pooled Area in 
proportion to the acreage that each lease bears to the entire acreage of the Pooled Area 
described in Exhibit B until the Proposed Agreement which includes the Pooled Area is 
approved.  After the Proposed Agreement is approved, the oil and gas production from the 
Pooled Area shall be allocated as required by the BLM’s or NMSLO’s, as applicable, 
approval of the Agreement, including any production that had been allocated previously in 
accordance with this Order. 







Order No. PLC-804-A  Page 3 of 4 


4. The allocation of oil and gas production for the wells identified as a part of Train A1 in 
Exhibit C shall be based on the production life of each well as measured for three periods: 
(a) the initial production period shall be measured from the first production until the earlier 
of either the peak production rate or thirty (30) days after the first production; (b) the plateau 
period shall be measured from the end of the initial production period to the peak decline 
rate; and (c) the decline period shall be measured from the end of the plateau period until the 
well is plugged and abandoned.  


During the initial production period, the oil and gas production for each well identified as a 
part of Train A1 in Exhibit C shall be allocated using a production curve calculated from a 
minimum of ten (10) well tests per month, except that any day in which a well test cannot 
achieve an accurate result due to a temporary change in oil and gas production shall not be 
included in the computation of time determining the well test schedule.  The production curve 
shall be calculated by interpolating daily production for each day using the known daily 
production obtained by well tests and shall use a method of interpolation that is at minimum 
as accurate as maintaining a constant rate of change for each day’s production between the 
known daily production values. 


During the plateau period, the oil and gas production for each well identified as a part of 
Train A1 in Exhibit C shall be allocated using a minimum of three (3) well tests per month. 


During the decline period, the oil and gas production for each well identified as a part of 
Train A1 in Exhibit C shall be allocated as follows: (a) a minimum of three (3) well tests per 
month when the decline rate is greater than twenty-two percent (22%) per month; (b) a 
minimum of two (2) well tests per month when the decline rate is between twenty-two 
percent (22%) and ten percent (10%) per month; and (c) a minimum of one (1) well test per 
month when the decline rate is less than ten percent (10%) per month. 


Upon OCD’s request, Applicant shall submit a Form C-103 to the OCD Engineering Bureau 
that contains the decline rate curve and other relevant information demonstrating the 
production life of a well. 


Applicant shall conduct a well test by separating and metering the oil and gas production 
from that well for either (a) a minimum of twenty-four (24) consecutive hours; or (b) a 
combination of nonconsecutive periods that meet the following conditions: (i) each period 
shall be a minimum of six (6) hours; and (ii) the total duration of the nonconsecutive periods 
shall be a minimum of eighteen (18) hours.  


The well test requirements of this Order shall be suspended for any well shut-in for a period 
that continues for more than fifteen (15) days until the well commences production.  


5. The oil and gas production for each well identified as a part of Train A2 in Exhibit C shall 
be separated and metered prior to commingling it with production from another well. 


6. Applicant shall measure and market the commingled oil at a central tank battery described 
in Exhibit A in accordance with this Order and 19.15.18.15. NMAC or 19.15.23.8. NMAC. 
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7. Applicant shall measure and market the commingled gas at a well pad, central delivery point, 
central tank battery, or gas title transfer meter described in Exhibit A in accordance with this 
Order and 19.15.19.9. NMAC, provided however that if the gas is vented or flared, and 
regardless of the reason or authorization pursuant to 19.15.28.8.B. NMAC for such venting 
or flaring, Applicant shall measure or estimate the gas in accordance with 19.15.28.8.E. 
NMAC. 


8. Applicant shall calibrate the meters used to measure or allocate oil and gas production in 
accordance with 19.15.12.10.C.(2) NMAC. 


9. If the commingling of oil and gas production from any pool, lease, or well reduces the value 
of the commingled oil and gas production to less than if it had remained segregated, no later 
than sixty (60) days after the decrease in value has occurred Applicant shall submit a new 
surface commingling application to OCD to amend this Order to remove the pool, lease, or 
well whose oil and gas production caused the decrease in value.  If Applicant fails to submit 
a new application, this Order shall terminate on the following day, and if OCD denies the 
application, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action. 


10. Applicant shall not commence commingling oil or gas production from state, federal, or 
tribal leases until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable. 


11. If OCD determines that Applicant has failed to comply with any provision of this Order, 
OCD may take any action authorized by the Oil and Gas Act or the New Mexico 
Administrative Code (NMAC). 


12. OCD retains jurisdiction of this matter and reserves the right to modify or revoke this Order 
as it deems necessary. 


 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 
________________________________  DATE: ______________________ 
DYLAN M. FUGE 
DIRECTOR (ACTING) 


3/24/23







Order: PLC-804-A
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)


Central Tank Battery: Monet Federal 4 C Central Tank Battery
Central Tank Battery Location: UL C, Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 33 East


Central Tank Battery: Red Hills Offload Station
Central Tank Battery Location: UL O, Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 32 East


Central Tank Battery: Jal Offload Station
Central Tank Battery Location: UL D, Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 37 East


Gas Title Transfer Meter Location: UL C, Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 33 East


Pool Name Pool Code
DRAPER MILL; BONE SPRING 96392


RED HILLS; UPPER BONE SPRING SHALE 97900
WC-025 G-09 S253309P; UPR WOLFCAMP 98180


UL or Q/Q S-T-R
W/2 4-25S-33E


W/2 minus D 4-25S-33E
D 4-25S-33E


Well API UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool
30-025-42763 E/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-42765 E/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-42766 W/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-42767 W/2 W/2 4-25S-33E 97900
30-025-47824 W/2 4-25S-33E 96392
30-025-47825 W/2 4-25S-33E 96392
30-025-47826 W/2 4-25S-33E 98180Monet Federal Com #701H


Monet Federal Com #3H
Monet Federal Com #8H
Monet Federal Com #9H
Monet Federal Com #10H


Well Name


Monet Federal Com #601H
Monet Federal Com #602H


Wells


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit A


Pools


Leases as defined in 19.15.12.7(C) NMAC


CA Bone Spring NMNM 135942
Lease


NMNM 019859
NMNM 118726
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Order: PLC-804-A
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)


Pooled Area UL or Q/Q S-T-R Acres Pooled 
Area ID


CA Wolfcamp NMNM 143930 W/2 4-25S-33E 319.8 A


Lease UL or Q/Q S-T-R Acres Pooled 
Area ID


NMNM 019859 W/2 minus D 4-25S-33E 279.89 A
NMNM 118726 D 4-25S-33E 39.91 A


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit B


Pooled Areas


Leases Comprising Pooled Areas
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Order: PLC-804-A
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)


Well API UL or Q/Q S-T-R Train
30-025-42763 E/2 W/2 4-25S-33E A1
30-025-42765 E/2 W/2 4-25S-33E A1
30-025-42766 W/2 W/2 4-25S-33E A1
30-025-42767 W/2 W/2 4-25S-33E A1
30-025-47824 W/2 4-25S-33E A2
30-025-47825 W/2 4-25S-33E A2
30-025-47826 W/2 4-25S-33E A2


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit C


Wells
Well Name


Monet Federal Com #3H
Monet Federal Com #8H
Monet Federal Com #9H
Monet Federal Com #10H
Monet Federal Com #601H
Monet Federal Com #602H
Monet Federal Com #701H
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
Subject: Approved Administrative Order PLC-804
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:43:28 PM
Attachments: PLC804 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order PLC-804 which authorizes COG Operating, LLC (229137) to
surface commingle or off-lease measure, as applicable, the following wells:
 

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
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADC183EC39EF4BFCA5675AEB987A1CF3-DEAN.MCCLUR
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


 
ORDER NO. PLC-804


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


2. For each Pooled Area described in Exhibit B, Applicant shall submit a Proposed Agreement 
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
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3. The allocation of oil and gas production for the wells identified as a part of Train A1 in 
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


4. The oil and gas production for each well identified as a part of Train A2 in Exhibit C shall 
be separated and metered prior to commingling it with production from another well. 


5. Applicant shall measure and market the commingled oil at a central tank battery described 
in Exhibit A in accordance with this Order and 19.15.18.15. NMAC or 19.15.23.8. NMAC. 
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6. Applicant shall measure and market the commingled gas at a well pad, central delivery point, 
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


7. Applicant shall calibrate the meters used to measure or allocate oil and gas production in 
accordance with 19.15.12.10.C.(2) NMAC. 


8. If the commingling of oil and gas production from any pool, lease, or well reduces the value 
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


9. Applicant shall not commence commingling oil or gas production from state, federal, or 
tribal leases until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable. 


10. If OCD determines that Applicant has failed to comply with any provision of this Order, 
OCD may take any action authorized by the Oil and Gas Act or the New Mexico 
Administrative Code (NMAC). 


11. OCD retains jurisdiction of this matter and reserves the right to modify or revoke this Order 
as it deems necessary. 


 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 
________________________________  DATE: ______________________ 
DYLAN M. FUGE 
DIRECTOR (ACTING) 


3/11/23







Order: PLC-804
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
30-025-47826 W/2 4-25S-33E 98180


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


Exhibit A Page 1ORDER NO. PLC-804







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


Page 1ORDER NO. PLC-804 Exhibit B







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


Page 1ORDER NO. PLC-804 Exhibit C











From: Barron, Jeanette
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 7:46:57 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Monet Fed Com PC - NMOCD C-107B revised.pdf

Good morning Dean,
Please see attached revised C-107B and also the new certificate tracking information. The letters using the new language will be sent out
today.
 
Thanks for your help with this! 
 
Have a great day!
 
Thank you,
 
Jeanette Barron | Regulatory Coordinator, Delaware Basin NM Regulatory | ConocoPhillips
O: 575-748-6974 | C: 575-703-7411 |2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, New Mexico
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email message, including any attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by email. Thank you.
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Hello Jeanette,
 
That is quite clear, thank you.
 
Please provide me with the new tracking numbers once new notice for the application using the new language has been conducted.
Additionally, please remember to remove mention of allocation via metering from Form C-107B.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:47 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Hello Dean and Happy New Year!!
I had the facility engineer create a flow description and revamp the cover letter, please let me know if this will work or if you have any
questions…thanks a million!
 
 
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
 

mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov

Oil Production:

The oil production from all wells will be allocated by well test prior to being commingled
at the Central Tank Battery located in Ut. C, Sec. 4-T255-R33E. In the event the CTB is over capacity or in the case of
battery or pipeline repairs the oil production from these wells may be transported by truck to either the Red Hills
Offload Station, located in Unit O, Section 4-T26S-R32E, or the Jal Offload Station, located in Unit D, Section 4-T26S-
R37E, Lea County. In this case, the oil will remain segregated and will be measured by lact meter when offloading at
said stations.




Covington A Federal 25 Battery
Production flows through a 30" X 10’ two-phase production separator. The combined oil and water stream flow to a 4’ X 20 three-
phase heater-treater. O liin flows to two oil tanks for storage then sales via trucking (oil FMP).

For testing purposes, Covington A Federal 25 Battery is equipped with a 30” X 10 two-phase separator and a 4’ X 20’ three-phase
heater-treater. The three-phase heater-treater is equipped with turbine meters for oil and water measurement. An orifice meter
measures the combined gas production from both separators. All wells at the battery have been online for at least 19 years and are
in Range 3 of decline. These wells are tested at least once per month as specified in Hearing Order R-14299.

Gas production flows from all of the separators and is measured through OXY check meter 83210 which serves as the gas FMP for
BLM then to sales. Gas production is allocated back to each well based on the aforementioned well tests. The gas is commingled
per PLC767A.

All water from the Covington A Federal 25 Battery is sent to the Salt Water Disposal Distribution system.




(2 Ase any wells producing at top allowables? []Yes [INo

(3)  Has all interest owners been nofified by certfied mail R@Yes [No.
& Mesrementype.  DiMeerng W
) Will commingling decrease the value of production? [ T¥es [INo If “yes", describe why commingling should be approved




il Production:

The oil production from all wells ~ for to being commingled at the

Central Tank Battery located in Ut. C, Sec. 4-T255-R33E. In the event the CTB is over capacity or in the case of battery
or pipeline repairs the oil production from these wells may be transported by truck to either the Red Hills Offload
station, located in Unit O, Section 4-T265-R32E, or the Jal Offload Station, located in Unit D, Section 4-T265-R37E,
Lea County. In this case, the oil will remain segregated and will be measured by lact meter when offloading at said
stations.





Gas Produc

Gas production for wells 3H, 8H, 9H & 10H will h% prior to being commingled and
entering a gas flow line to the gas custody transfer metef oduction from wells 601H, 602H & 7014 will be
mmm to being commingled and entering a gas flow line to the gas
custody transfer mi e Central Tank Battery located in Ut. C, Sec. 4-T255-R33E.







 District I 
1625 N. French Drive, Hobbs, NM 88240 


District II 
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM  88210 


District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 


District IV 
1220 S. St Francis Dr, Santa Fe, NM 


87505 


State of New Mexico Form C-107-B 


Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 S. St Francis Drive 


Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 


 


 
Submit the original 


application to the Santa Fe 


office with one copy to the 


appropriate District Office. 


 


APPLICATION FOR SURFACE COMMINGLING (DIVERSE OWNERSHIP) 
OPERATOR NAME: COG Operating LLC 


OPERATOR ADDRESS: 2208 W Main Street, Artesia, New Mexico 88210 


APPLICATION TYPE: 


 Pool Commingling     Lease Commingling     Pool and Lease Commingling     Off-Lease Storage and Measurement (Only if not Surface Commingled) 


LEASE TYPE:             Fee             State             Federal 


Is this an Amendment to existing Order?   Yes   No    If “Yes”, please include the appropriate Order No. _____________________ 


Have the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and State Land office (SLO) been notified in writing of the proposed commingling         
Yes     No 


(A) POOL COMMINGLING 
Please attach sheets with the following information 


 


(1) Pool Names and Codes 


Gravities / BTU of 


Non-Commingled 


Production 


Calculated Gravities / 


BTU of Commingled 


Production 


 


Calculated Value of 


Commingled 


Production 


Volumes 


96392 Draper Mill; Bone Spring 45.6 / 1332 48.9 / 1308    


97900 Red Hills; Bone Spring 44.0 / 1314     


98180; Upper Wolfcamp 45.7 / 1379     


      


      


 


  


   


   
 


 


 


(B) LEASE COMMINGLING 
Please attach sheets with the following information 


(1)     Pool Name and Code. 


(2)     Is all production from same source of supply?     Yes     No 


(3)   Has all interest owners been notified by certified mail of the proposed commingling?               Yes     No 


(4)   Measurement type:     Metering      Other (Specify) 


 


 


(C) POOL and LEASE COMMINGLING 
Please attach sheets with the following information 


(1)     Complete Sections A and E. 


 


(D) OFF-LEASE STORAGE and MEASUREMENT 
Please attached sheets with the following information 


(1)     Is all production from same source of supply?     Yes     No 


(2)     Include proof of notice to all interest owners. 


 


(E) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (for all application types) 
Please attach sheets with the following information 


(1)     A schematic diagram of facility, including legal location. 


(2)     A plat with lease boundaries showing all well and facility locations.  Include lease numbers if Federal or State lands are involved. 


(3)     Lease Names, Lease and Well Numbers, and API Numbers. 


 


I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


 


SIGNATURE: Jeanette Barron TITLE: Regulatory Coordinator DATE: 01.24.23 


TYPE OR PRINT NAME Jeanette Barron     TELEPHONE NO.: 575.748.6974    


E-MAIL ADDRESS: _jeanette.barron@conocophillips.com 


(2)  Are any wells producing at top allowables?  Yes  No


(3)     Has all interest owners  been notified by certified mail of the proposed commingling?  Yes  No.


(4)     Measurement type:  Metering  Other (Specify)  Multiphase  Production-Some wells will have continuous measurement and  some  wells 


will  have  Intermittent  testing.
(5)     Will commingling decrease the value of production?  Yes  No   If  “yes”, describe why commingling should be approved







Date Sent Initials Name Address City State ZipCode Certified Return Receipt No.


01.24.23 JB Avinash C. Ahuja, as Trustee  Ahuja Children 2012 Long Term Trust 500 N Shoreline Blvd. #322 Corpus Christi TX 78401 7020 3160 0001 0978 9511


01.24.23 JB BLM 414 W. Taylor Hobbs NM 88240 7020 3160 0001 0978 9528


01.24.23 JB Chisos Minerals, LLC 1111 Bagby St., Ste. 2150 Houston TX 77002 7020 3160 0001 0978 9535


01.24.23 JB Colburn Oil LP PO Box 2524 Midland TX 79702 7020 3160 0001 0978 9542


01.24.23 JB Commerce First Royalties, LP 14241 Dallas Parkway, Ste. 600 Dallas TX 75254 7020 3160 0001 0978 9559


01.24.23 JB Erik aka Eric C. Bateman 3519 Roxanne Ave. Long Beach CA 90808 7020 3160 0001 0978 9566


01.24.23 JB Escondido Oil and Gas, LLC P.O. Box 51390 Midland TX 79710 7020 3160 0001 0978 9573


01.24.23 JB Fortis Minerals II, LLC 1111 Bagby St., Ste. 2150 Houston TX 77002 7020 3160 0001 0978 9580


01.24.23 JB GGM Exploration, Inc. Attn: Will Rogers P.O. Box 123610 Fort Worth TX 76121 7020 3160 0001 0978 9597


01.24.23 JB Maven Royalty Fund, LP 620 Texas Street, Ste. 300 Shreveport LA 71101 7020 3160 0001 0978 9603


01.24.23 JB MECO IV, LLC 1200 Seventeenth St., Ste. 975 Denver CO 80202 7020 3160 0001 0978 9610


01.24.23 JB Montego Capital Fund 3 Ltd. P.O. Box 2640 Midland TX 79702 7020 3160 0001 0978 9627


01.24.23 JB Pegasus Resources, LLC P.O. Box 470698 Fort Worth TX 76147 7020 3160 0001 0978 9634


01.24.23 JB R&R Royalty Ltd. 500 N Shoreline Blvd. #322 Corpus Christi TX 78401 7020 3160 0001 0978 9641


01.24.23 JB TD Minerals LLC Attn: Walt Nixon 8111 Westchester, Ste. 900 Dallas TX 75225 7020 3160 0001 0978 9658


01.24.23 JB Tilden Capital Minerals, LLC Attn; William Malloy P.O. Box 470857 Ft. Worth TX 76147 7020 3160 0001 0978 9665


01.24.23 JB Unified Assets, Ltd. 3344 Ocean Drive Corpus Christi TX 78411 7020 3160 0001 0978 9672


01.24.23 JB West Bend Energy Partners, LLC P.O. Box 472087 Fort Worth TX 76147 7020 3160 0001 0978 9689


Monet Fed Com 3H, 8H, 9H, 10H, 601H-602H & 701H REVISED





		E-MAIL ADDRESS: _jeanette.barron@conocophillips.com





 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 5:06 PM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Hello Jeanette,
 
My recommendation would be to remove “and measured separately” out of that sentence making it then read “The oil production from
all wells will be allocated by well test prior to being commingled at….”
 
Then you would need to make the same change for gas production and anywhere else it is mentioned. Additionally upon form C-107B,
you will need to uncheck the box where it says allocation is being done via metering and instead check other and type in “well test”.
 
I’m wondering if the reason for the inclusion of the highlighted language is to describe how each well test is conducted? If so, I
recommend putting it within its own paragraph using language that makes clear each well is only measured separately during the 24 hour
well test such that the interest owners could not mistakenly think the production is being measured separately all of the time.
 

 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:20 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Dean, sorry about all the confusion on this one so these wells will be allocated via well test, please see attached and let me know if the
lanuage now makes sense…lol
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:22 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Jeanette,
 
The included language is not indicative of allocation being determined via well test. Please see below for an example of how other
operators allow interest owners to know that allocation is going to be determined via well test. Additionally, please note that the primary
problem here is not that I was confused about what COG’s intent is, but that the interest owners are likely to have been confused as well.
The most likely believe they would have had is that COG intends to allocate via metering. Presuming that COG actually intends to allocate
via well test, this qualifies as a major modification and will require new notification of the application. Having said that, the application
provided to them during the new notification will need to be clear about COG’s intent.

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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:11 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Sorry about that here is the correction.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:51 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Ms. Barron,
 
Your email message seems to imply that COG intends to allocate via well test, but the attached cover letter specifically states that
allocation shall be done by measuring the production from each well separately.
 

mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com


 
Based upon my prior review, it seems that the facility diagram supports that COG may be intending to allocate via well test. If this is the
case, then the current application is not sufficient for the project and a new application with new notice will need to be submitted.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 5:56 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good morning and thanks for the response Dean, happy to hear you are doing well!!
As for me and my family we are all good!!
 
I know the first one on the list is waiting for a copy of the CA (still working on this) and the second one is the allocation method. I sent an
email with the correct statement awhile back but thought I would resend it for an easy find. 
 
Hope you have a great day!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 10:13 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Hello Dean,
I was just doing a review on what is still outstanding with you and found this email I had flagged but I guess missed?? ☹ Please see
attached cover letter stating that wells will be allocated via well test.
 
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
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:23 PM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 

mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com


CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Ms. Barron,
 
I am reviewing surface commingling application PLC-804 which involves a commingling project that includes the Monet federal 4 C CTB
and is operated by COG Operating, LLC (229137).
 
Please confirm Concho’s intended allocation method. Within the summary it is stated that each well will be individually metered, but the
facility diagram implies that several of the wells will be allocated via well test.
 
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
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:48:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Monet Fed Com Affidavit legal notice.pdf

Good morning Dean,
 
The ones highlighted in yellow were returned did not find anything on 9535. But I have also attached at affidavit of publication that was
published on February 1, 2023.
Please let me know what else you need from me to do to get this approved…thank you!
 
 
2/14/2023 BLM 7020 3160 0001 0978 9528 Returned
2/22/2023 Chisos Minerals, LLC 7020 3160 0001 0978 9535 Returned?
2/4/2023 Escondido Oil and Gas, LLC 7020 3160 0001 0978 9573 Returned?

2/18/2023 Fortis Minerals II, LLC 7020 3160 0001 0978 9580 Returned
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 8:39 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Hello Jeanette,
 
Please confirm the following persons have received notification of this amended application:
2/14/2023 BLM  7020 3160 0001 0978 9528 Returned
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
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 11:09 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXTERNAL]surface commingling application PLC-804
 
Thank you, please confirm that none of the notifications are returned and remind me of this application in 3 weeks.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 7:47 AM
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
 
Then you would need to make the same change for gas production and anywhere else it is mentioned. Additionally upon form C-107B, you
will need to uncheck the box where it says allocation is being done via metering and instead check other and type in “well test”.
 
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



  
  

 

ConocoPhillips 
2208 West Main Street 

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
www.conocophillips.com 

 
December 28, 2021 
 
Attn:  Dean McClure 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
Re: Application for Administrative Approval of Pool Commingle and Off Lease Measurement    
 
Dear Mr. McClure, 
 
COG Operating LLC respectfully requests approval for pool commingling and Off Lease Measurement for the 
following wells: 
 
Monet Federal Com 3H Monet Federal Com 8H 
API# 30-025-42763 API# 30-025-42765 
Draper Mill; Bone Springs Red Hills; Upr Bone Srpings 
Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E 
Lea County, NM Lea County, NM 
 
Monet Federal Com 9H Monet Federal Com 10H 
API# 30-025-42766 API# 30-025-42767 
Red Hills; Upr Bone Srpings Red Hills; Upr Bone Srpings 
Ut. D, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E Ut. D, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E 
Lea County, NM Lea County, NM  
 
Monet Federal Com 601H Monet Federal Com 602H 
API# 30-025-47824 API# 30-025-47825 
Draper Mill; Bone Springs Draper Mill; Bone Springs 
Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E 
Lea County, NM Lea County, NM    
     
Monet Federal Com 701H  
API# 30-025-47826  
WC-025G-09 S253309P; Upr Wolfcamp  
Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E  
Lea County, NM   
  
Oil Production: 
Multiphase production from each the 601H, 602H and the 702H flows into the facility through a dedicated 
individual test separator. The corresponding wells and separator assignments are shown on the SFD.  The 3H, 8H, 
9H, 10H flow into the facility through a test manifold, allowing for intermittent testing of each individual well to 
meet regulation, with the out of test wells producing to the bulk production separator. From each separator the 
phases of flow are split, then metered for allocation and sent to the next part of the process.  
The oil production from each tester and production vessel is sent to the heater treater in the corresponding vessel 
train, being commingled at the Central Tank Battery located in Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E. 
In the event the CTB is over capacity or in the case of battery or pipeline repairs the oil production from these wells 
may be transported by truck to either the Red Hills Offload Station, located in Unit O, Section 4-T26S-R32E, or the 



; 

2 

Jal Offload Station, located in Unit D, Section 4-T26S-R37E, Lea County. In this case, the oil will remain segregated 
and will be measured by lact meter when offloading at said stations. 
 
Gas Production: 
Multiphase production from each the 601H, 602H and the 702H flows into the facility through a dedicated 
individual test separator. The corresponding wells and separator assignments are shown on the SFD.  The 3H, 8H, 
9H, 10H flow into the facility through a test manifold, allowing for intermittent testing of each individual well to 
meet regulation, with the out of test wells producing to the bulk production separator.  From each separator the 
phases of flow are split, then metered for allocation and sent to the next part of the process.  
Gas production from each tester and production vessel is sent to a gas flow line to the gas custody transfer meter at 
the Central Tank Battery located in Ut. C, Sec. 4-T25S-R33E.  
 
All owners of interest have been notified by certified mail that should they have an objection to this pool 
commingling, they must file a formal protest with the NMOCD within 20 days of the date of this application. Proof 
of owner notification. 
 
Please see the enclosed Administrative Application Checklist, C-107B Application for Pool Commingling, plats for 
referenced wells, site facility diagram, maps with lease boundaries showing wells and facility locations, production 
history and communization agreement application. 
 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Jeanette Barron 
 
Jeanette Barron 
Regulatory Coordinator  
 
 

 
  

 



Order No. PLC-804  Page 1 of 4 

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



Order No. PLC-804  Page 2 of 4 

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
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  69234

CONDITIONS
Operator:

COG OPERATING LLC
600 W Illinois Ave
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

229137
Action Number:

69234
Action Type:

[C­107] Surface Commingle or Off­Lease (C­107B)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval. If you have any questions
regarding this matter, please contact me.

3/29/2023


